



Carrie Davis

Qualifications Summary

Carrie brings over 10 years of progressive accounting experience within the food manufacturing industry. An efficient and effective accountant, she is highly skilled in inventory management and reconciliation, and in software upgrades and implementation. Her analytical skills, time management, and keen attention to detail help drive reliable, profitable results.

Core Expertise

Accounts Payable • Accounts Receivable • Journal Entries • Bank and Credit Card Reconciliations • B&O Taxes • Sales & Use Taxes • 1099 Processing • General Ledger • Inventory • Month End Closing Reports • Revenue Reporting • Software Implementation

Professional History

ASP	Consultant	2021 – Present
Woodinville Whiskey Co.	Accounting Manager	2021 – Present
Utz Quality Foods	Finance Analyst/Staff Accountant	2020 – 2021
Tim's Cascade Snacks	Pricing and Promo Coordinator	2016 – 2020
	Accounts Payable	2011 – 2016

Accomplishments

- Coordinated and implemented all testing and on-site process implementation for warehouse systems upgrade.
- Streamlined incoming Amazon order processing from three days to six hours through the creation of new standard operating procedures.
- Manually created final loadable inventory database in Excel for system upgrade from Exact / Macola to Microsoft D365, including coordinating with outside vendors for item spec verification.
- Trained 180+ personnel on new handheld equipment and updated operating systems in less than three months.

Education

- Bachelor of Science – Accounting, Western Governors University

Software

- Microsoft Office Suite
- BluePlanner
- Microsoft Dynamics